
No. TDL/EN/EDFC/RTI /372 

S.K. Panda 

AGM I Admin/PlO 
DFCCIL 

Subject: - Reply of RTI No. 372 

Reference: 
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DEDICATED FREIGHT CORRIDOR CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED 

4 

I RTI Registration no. DFCCIL/R/E/24/00337 dated 09.04.2024 

With reference to above cited subject point wise reply of the RTI-372 are as under: -

RTI REQUEST DETAILS 

Providea copy of the LOI issued to 
E.S. Putmash India Private Limited. 

What is the date of incorporation of E.S. 
Putmash India Private Limited based on 

incorporation documents submitted by 
them? 

Dated 07.05.2024 

Is E.S. Putmash India Private Limited. A 

subsidiary of a foreign company? 

Has E.S. Putmash India Private Limited 
fully complied with technical eligibility 
criteria and Financial Eligibility Criteria's 
indicated in the Tender Documents. 

DFCCIL REPLY 

No information of any LOI issued to 
E.S. Putmash India Private Limited 
is available with the DFCCIL. 

The query is in the form of 
questions, the queries should be 

direct and pertain to seeking 
records held by public Authority. 
Answering (or providing solutions) 
of queries does not come under the 
ambit of information under RTI act 
2005 as per clause 2(t). 

The query is in the form of 
questions, the queries should be 
direct and pertain to seeking 
records held by public Authority. 
Answering (or providing solutions) 
of queries does not come under the 
ambit of information under RTI act 
2005 as per clause 2(f). 

The query is in the form of 
questions, the queries should be 
direct and pertain to seeking 
records held by public Authority. 
Answering (or providing solutions) 
of queries does not come under the 
ambit of information under RTI act 
2005 as per clause 2(6). 

Offlce Of Chief General Manager:-New Tundla Station/EDFC, Village- Bhakti Ghari, Tehsl-Tundla, 
District- Firozabad, (U.P.)-283204, Mob: 8527337670, E-mall -cgmtundla@dfcc.co.in 
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DEDICATED FREIGHT CORRIDOR CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED 

Please provide a copy of Form 2A and 
Form 2B as submitted by the tenderer. 

What is the minimum average annual 
Contractual turnover as claimed by E.S. 

Putmash India Private Limited for 
financial eligibility criteria? 

What is the turnover for the last 3 years 
as per the audited balance sheet 
submitted by E.S. Putmash India Private 
Limited? 

Does the turnover considered in the 
calculation of the average annual 
contractual turnover include only the 

turnover of E.S. Putmash India Private 
Limited. Or does in include in addition, 
any other entity's turnover also? If it 
includes any other entity's turnover 
also, please provide name of the other 
entity and amount of additional turnover 
claimed. 

Form-2A and 2B are not stored/kept 
separately they are part of tender 
bid submitted by tenderer. All 
documents submitted by Tenderers 
are available in CGM/TDL office. 
The same is available in electronic 
format with this TDL unit of DFCCIL. 
Applicant can visit this office at any 
time with prior information and can 
see all tender documents & take 
Photocopy/ electronic copy of the 
documents required by him within 
one month. 

The query is in the form of 
questions, the queries should be 
direct and pertain to seeking 
records held by public Authority. 
Answering (or providing solutions ) 
of queries does not come under the 
ambit of information under RTI act 
2005 as per clause 2(). 

The query is in the form of 
questions, the queries should be 
direct and pertain to seeking 
records held by public Authority. Answering (or providing solutions ) 
of queries does not come under the 
ambit of information under RTI act 
2005 as per clause 2(). 

The query is in the form of 
questions, the queries should be 

direct and pertain to seeking 
records held by public Authority. 
Answering (or providing solutions ) 
of queries does not come under the 
ambit of information under RTI act 
2005 as per clause 2(6). 

Offlce Of Chief General Manager:-New Tundla Statlon/EDFC, VIllage- Bhaktl Gharl, Tehsll-Tundla, 
District- Firozabad, (U.P.)-283204, Mob: 8527337670, E-mall -cgmtundla@dfcc.co.In 



TED 

9 

10 

11 

DEDICATED FREIGIT CORRIDOR CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED 

From the documents provided in 
support of technical eligibility criterla. 
How many number of similar works has 
E.S. Putmash India Private Limited 

executed and what is value of each 
similar work? 

In the order of satisfy the Technical 
Eligibility criteria, in addition of the 
similar works in the name ofE.S. 
Putmash India Private Limited has the 
tenderer claimed any other entity's 
Similar work as their own credential. 

Provide copy of the Tender committee 
minutes. 

DA: Tender committee minutes (12) pages. 

The query is in the form of 
questions, the queries should be 

direct and pertain to seeking 
records held by public Authority. 
Answering (or providing solutions) 
of queries does not come under the 
ambit of information under RTI act 

2005 as per clause 2(). 

The query is in the form of 
questions, the queries should be 
direct and pertain to seeking 
records held by public Authority. 
Answering (or providing solutions) 
of queries does not come under the 
ambit of information under RTI act 
2005 as per clause 2(f). 

Copy of tender committee minutes 
(12) pages is attached herewith. 

(Sandeep Chauhan) 
General Manager/Cord. 

DFCCIL/Tundla 
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